

Pesticide Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009	Residues - Regulation (EC) No 396/2005	Sustainable Use Directive 2009/128/EC	Country	Institution	Address	Postal code	City	Telephone	Fax	e-mail	Website
Y	Y	Y	AT	Bundesministerium für Land- und Forstwirtschaft, Umwelt und Wasserwirtschaft, Referat II5a	Stubenring 12	1012	Wien		43(0)171100/2376	service@bmlfuw.gv.at	www.bmlfuw.gv.at
Y	Y		AT	Austrian Agency for Health and Food Safety Institute for Plant Protection Products Evaluation and Authorization	Spargelfeldstraße 191	1226	Wien		+43 (0) 50 55 53 34 04-		www.ages.at
Y			AT	Bundesamt für Ernährungssicherheit	Spargelfeldstraße 191	1220	Wien			pflanzenschutzmittel@baes.gv.at	
	Y		AT	Bundesministerium für Gesundheit	Radetzkystraße 2	1030	Wien				www.bmg.gv.at
Y	Y	Y	BE	Federal Public Service Public Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment - DG Plants, Animals and Food, Service Plant Protection Products & Fertilizers	Eurostation - Bloc II - 7e ét, Place Victor Horta 40/10	1060	Brussels	+32 (2) 524 72 52	+32 (2) 5 24 72 99	EUCcontact.Belgium@health.belgium.be	http://www.phytoweb.be
Y	Y	Y	BE	Federal Agency for the Safety of the Food Chain (FASFC)	Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 55	1000	Brussels	+32 (2) 211 86 11	+32 (2) 211 86 30	pesticide.pc@afsca.be	http://www.afsca.be
Y			BG	Bulgarian Food Safety Agency	Pencho Slaveikov Blvd. 15A	1606	Sofia	+359 2 9173733		prz@bfsa.bg	www.babh.government.bg
	Y		BG	NSPP: Central Laboratory for Chemical Testing and Control	120, Nikola Mushanov Blvd.	1330	Sofia	+359 2 8223376		lab.clctc@bfsa.bg	www.babh.government.bg
		Y	BG	Bulgarian Food Safety Agency	Pencho Slaveikov Blvd. 15A	1606	Sofia	+359 2 9173733		orz@bfsa.bg	www.babh.government.bg
	Y		CY	Ministry of Health Department of Medical and Public Health Services (MPHS)	1 Prodromou & 17 Chilonos Street	1449	Nicosia	+357 22605554	+357 22605482	healthservices@mphs.moh.gov.cy	www.moh.gov.cy/moh/mphs/phs.nsf
	Y		CY	Ministry of Health, State General Laboratory, Pesticides Residues Laboratory	Kimonos 44, Acropolis	1451	Nicosia	+357 2280 92 02	+357 22316434	dchristodoulou@sgl.moh.gov.cy	www.moh.gov.cy/sgl
Y		Y	CY	Ministry of Agriculture Rural Development and Environment, Department of Agriculture (The Plant Protection Products and Biocides Board)	Loukis Akritas Ave.	1412	Nicosia	+357 22408646, 22408642	+357 22781425, 22408645	madarnides@da.moa.gov.cy ckaskires@da.moa.gov.cy mchristoforou@da.moa.gov.cy	www.moa.gov.cy/da
Y	Y		CZ	National Institute of Public Health (NIPH) Section of Industrial Hygiene and Occupational health Department of Chemical Safety	Srobarova 48	100 42	Praha 10				www.szu.cz
Y	Y	Y	CZ	Central Institute for Supervising and Testing in Agriculture Bundesamt für Verbraucherschutz und Lebensmittelsicherheit (BVL)	Zemědělska 1a	61300	Brno		+420 (5) 45 211 078		www.ukzuz.cz
Y			DE	- Abteilung Pflanzenschutzmittel	Messeweg 11-12	38104	Braunschweig	+49 531 299 3456	+49 531 299 3002	200@bvl.bund.de	www.bvl.bund.de
	Y		DE	Bundesamt für Verbraucherschutz und Lebensmittelsicherheit (BVL) - Referat 207	Messeweg 11-12	38104	Braunschweig	+49 531 299 3503 +49 228 529-4661 or -3935	+49 531 299 3002	mrl@bvl.bund.de	www.bvl.bund.de
Y			DE	Bundesministerium für Ernährung und Landwirtschaft, Referat 512	Postfach 14 02 70	53107	Bonn		+49 228 529 3595	512@bmel.bund.de	www.bmel.de
	Y		DE	Bundesministerium für Ernährung und Landwirtschaft, Referat 313	Postfach 14 02 70	53107	Bonn	+49 228 529-3677 +49 228 529-4661 or 4317	+49 228 529 4943	313@bmel.bund.de	www.bmel.de
		Y	DE	Bundesministerium für Ernährung und Landwirtschaft, Referat 512	Postfach 14 02 70	53107	Bonn		+49 228 529 3595	512@bmel.bund.de	www.bmel.de
	Y		DK	Danish Veterinary and Food Administration	Stationsparken 33	2600	Glostrup		(+45) 72 27 69 00	fvst@fvst.dk	www.foedevaresyrelsen.dk
Y			DK	Danish Environmental Protection Agency (DEPA)	Strandgade 29	1401	København K	+45 72 54 40 00		pesticides@mst.dk	www.mst.dk
		Y	DK	Danish Environmental Protection Agency (DEPA)	Strandgade 29	1401	København K	+45 72 54 40 00		mst@mst.dk	www.mst.dk
	Y		EE	Ministry of Agriculture - Food and Veterinary Department	39/41 Lai Street	15056	Tallinn		+3726256210		

Pesticide Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009	Residues - Regulation (EC) No 396/2005	Sustainable Use Directive 2009/128/EC	Country	Institution	Address	Postal code	City	Telephone	Fax	e-mail	Website
	Y		EE	Ministry of Rural Affairs	39/41 Lai str.	15056	Harjumaa		+ 372 6256 200		www.agri.ee
	Y		EE	Ministry of Rural Affairs - Department of Veterinary and Food	39/41 Lai str.	15056	Harjumaa		+372 (62) 5 62 00		www.agri.ee
	Y		EE	Agricultural Board	Teadus 2, Saku	75501	Saku		+372 7 (67) 1 26 11		www.pma.agri.ee
Y			EE	Pollumajandusamet	Teadus 2, Saku	75501	Harjumaa	+3720607120602		pma@pma.agri.ee	http://www.pma.agri.ee
	Y		ES	Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Tecnología Agraria y Alimentaria Unidad de Productos Fitosanitarios	Carretera de La Coruña Km 7,200	28040	Madrid	+34 913471473	+34 (91) 347 87 63	prados@inia.es	www.inia.es
Y	Y	Y	ES	MINISTERIO DE AGRICULTURA, ALIMENTACIÓN Y MEDIOAMBIENTE Dirección General de Sanidad de la Producción Agraria	Almagro, 33	28014	Madrid	+34 91 347 53 68	+34 91 347 54 12	sqmpagri@magrama.es	http://www.magrama.gob.es/es/ministerio
	Y		ES	Agencia Española de Consumo, Seguridad Alimentaria y Nutrición (AECOSAN)	Alcalá, 56	28014	Madrid	+34913380620	+34 (91) 338 02 38	fitosani@msssi.es	www.aecosan.msssi.gob.es
Y			ES	Ministerio de Sanidad, Servicios Sociales e Igualdad	Paseo del Prado, 18-20	28014	Madrid	+34 915961245		sanidadfitos@msssi.es	
Y		Y	FI	Finnish Safety and Chemicals Agency Tukes	P.O. Box 66 (Opastinsilta 12 B)	000521	Helsinki	(+358 29 5052 000	not available	ppp@tukes.fi	www.tukes.fi
	Y	Y	FI	Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, Department of Food and Health	P.O. Box 30	00023	Helsinki	(+358 295 16 001	(+358 9160 54202		www.mmm.fi
	Y		FI	Finnish Food Safety Authority Evira	Mustialankatu 3	00790	Helsinki	(+358 29 530 0400	not available	mrl@evira.fi	www.evira.fi
Y	Y	Y	FR	Ministère de l'agriculture de l'agroalimentaire et de la forêt DGAL/SDQSPV/BIB	251, rue de Vaugirard	75.732	PARIS CEDEX 15	33.149.558.157	33.149.555.949	brmmi.sdqpv.dgal@agriculture.gouv.fr	http://agriculture.gouv.fr/
		Y	FR	Ministère de l'agriculture de l'agroalimentaire et de la forêt DGAL/SDQSPV/BSPIC	251, rue de Vaugirard	75.732	PARIS CEDEX 15	33.149.558.157	33.149.555.949	bbbqv.sdqpv.dgal@agriculture.gouv.fr	http://agriculture.gouv.fr/
Y	Y		FR	Agence nationale de sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, du travail et de l'environnement (ANSES) Direction d'évaluation des produits réglementés (DEPR)	14, rue Pierre et Marie Curie	94.701	MAISONS-ALFORT			dpr.lmr@anses.fr	https://www.anses.fr/en/content/regulated-products-assessment-department
	Y		FR	SRAL Pays-de-la-loire	10, rue le Nôtre	49.044	ANGERS CEDEX	33.241.723.232	33.241.360.035	sdqspv.dgal@agriculture.gouv.fr	http://agriculture.gouv.fr/
Y	Y		FR	Ministère de l'économie, des finances et du commerce extérieur DGCCRF	59, Boulevard Vincent Auriol	75 703	PARIS CEDEX 13	33.144.970.527	33.144.970.527	bureau-4c@dgccrf.finances.gouv.fr	http://www.economie.gouv.fr/dgccrf
Y			FR	Agence nationale de sécurité sanitaire de l'alimentation, du travail et de l'environnement (ANSES) Direction des autorisations de mise sur le marché (DAMM)	14, rue Pierre et Marie Curie	94.701	MAISONS-ALFORT CEDEX	33 1 49 77 21 80		contact.damm@anses.fr	www.anses.fr
Y			HR	Ministry of Agriculture Directorate for Food Quality and Phytosanitary Policy	Ulica grada Vukovara 78	10000	Zagreb	+385/(0)1/6106 692	+385/(0)1/6109 189		http://www.mps.hr/
Y			GR	Ministry of Rural Development & Food General Directorate of Sustainable Plant Produce Directorate of Plant Produce Protection Department of Plant Protection Products & Biocides	Syngrou Avenue 150	17671	Athens / Kalithea	+30 (210) 928 7161	+30 (210) 921 2090	chpanagopoulou@minagric.gr	http://www.minagric.gr/index.php/en/farmer-menu-2/plantprotection-menu/plantprotectionproducts-menu
Y		Y	GR	Ministry of Rural Development & Food General Directorate of Sustainable Plant Produce Directorate of Plant Produce Protection Department of Plant Protection Products & Biocides	Syngrou Avenue, 150	17671	Athens / Kalithea	+30 (210) 928 7225	+30 (210) 921 2090	gltheodoris@minagric.gr	http://www.minagric.gr/index.php/en/farmer-menu-2/plantprotection-menu/plantprotectionproducts-menu
	Y		GR	Ministry of Rural Development & Food General Directorate of Sustainable Plant Produce Directorate of Plant Produce Protection Department of Plant Protection Products & Biocides	Syngrou Avenue, 150	17671	Athens / Kalithea	+30 (210) 928 7237	+30 (210) 921 2090	apapamichail@minagric.gr	http://www.minagric.gr/index.php/en/citizen-menu/485-foodsafety-cat/1438-natprogram-pr-art

Pesticide Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009	Residues - Regulation (EC) No 396/2005	Sustainable Use Directive 2009/128/EC	Country	Institution	Address	Postal code	City	Telephone	Fax	e-mail	Website
		Y	GR	Ministry of Rural Development & Food General Directorate of Sustainable Plant Produce Directorate of Plant Produce Protection Department of Plant Protection	Syrou Avenue, 150	17671	Athens / Kalithea	+30 (210) 928 709	+30 (210) 921 2090	dgkilpathi@minagric.gr	http://www.minagric.gr/index.php/el/for-farmer-2/crop-production/tytoprostasi/menu/otokifytoprostasia-menu
	Y	Y	HU	National Food Chain Safety Office	Budaörsi út 141-145	1118	Budapest		+36 (1) 246 29 60		http://portal.nebih.gov.hu
Y			HU	National Food Chain Safety Office	Budaörsi út 141-145	1118	Budapest	+36 (1) 309 10 40		ppp.registration@nebih.gov.hu	http://portal.nebih.gov.hu
	Y	Y	IE	Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine, Pesticide Registration and Controls Divisions,	Backweston Campus, Young's Cross,		Celbridge,	+353 1 615 7618	+353 1 615 7575		www.pcs.agriculture.gov.ie
Y	Y		IT	Ministero della salute – Direzione Generale per l'igiene e la sicurezza degli alimenti e della nutrizione	Ufficio 7 – Sicurezza e regolamentazione dei prodotti fitosanitari – Via Giorgio Ribotta 5	144	Roma		+ 39 06 5994 6627		http://www.ministerosalute.it/alimenti/sicurezza/sicurezza.isp
		Y	IT	Ministero per le Politiche Agricole e Forestali	Via XX Settembre, 20	187	Roma		+39 06 4814628		www.politicheagricole.it
	Y		IT	Istituto Superiore di Sanità - Dipartimento Ambiente e Connessa Prevenzione Primaria - Reparto Antiparassitari	V.le Regina Elena, 299	00161	Roma		+39 (06) 49 90 23 60		http://www.iss.it
Y		Y	LT	State Plant Service under Ministry of Agriculture	Ozo 4A	8200	Vilnius	+370 (5) 2 37 56 31	+370 (5) 2730233	info@vatzum.lt	http://www.vatzum.lt
	Y		LT	Ministry of Health	Vilniaus street 33	1506	Vilnius		+370 (5) 2 77 87 13		http://www.sam.lt
		Y	LU	Administration des Services Techniques de l'Agriculture (ASTA) / Service de la Protection des Végétaux (SPV)	16 route d'Esch B.P. 1904	1019	Luxembourg	+352 45 7172 1	+352 (45) 7 17 23 40	phytopathologie@asta.etat.lu	www.asta.etat.lu
	Y		LU	Division de la Sécurité Alimentaire	3 rue des Primeurs	2361	Luxembourg	+352 24775621	+352 2747-8068	secualim@ms.etat.lu	www.securite-alimentaire.lu
Y	Y	Y	LV	Ministry of Agriculture Republic of Latvia, State Plant Protection Service	Lielvarde iela 36/38	1006	Riga	+371 67027098	+371 67027302	info@vaad.gov.lv	http://www.vaad.gov.lv
Y		Y	MT	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority, Technical Regulations Division, Regulatory Affairs Directorate	Mizzi House, National Road,	HMR 9010	Blata l-Bajda	+35623952000	+356 2124 2406	helpdesk.mccaa@mccaa.org.mt	www.mccaa.org.mt
	Y		MT	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority Regulatory Affairs Directorate	National Road	HMR 9010	Blata l-Bajda	+35623952000	+356 2124 2406	helpdesk.mccaa@mccaa.org.mt	www.mccaa.org.mt
		Y	NL	the Netherlands Food and Consumer Product Safety Authority	P.O. Box 43006	3540 AA	Utrecht			info@nvwa.nl	www.nvwa.nl
	Y		NL	Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport - Department for Nutrition, Health Protection and Prevention	P.O. Box 20350	2500 EJ	The Hague				www.minvws.nl
Y		Y	NL	Ministry of Economic Affairs - DG Agriculture and Nature	PO Box 20401	2500 EK	The Hague				www.minez.nl
Y	Y		NL	Ctgb - Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides	P.O. box 8030	6710 AA	Ede	+31 317 471810	+31 317 471899	post@ctgb.nl	www.ctgb.nl
Y		Y	PL	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development/Department of Plant Breeding and Protection/Unit of Plant Protection Products	ul. Wspólna 30	00-930	Warszawa	+48 22 623 21 51	+48 (22) 6 23 17 81	kancelaria@minrol.gov.pl	www.minrol.gov.pl
	Y		PL	National Institute of Public Health - National Institute of Hygiene	ul. Chocimska 24	00-791	Warszawa	+48 22 5421 361	48 (22) 8 49 74 41	pestycydy@pzh.gov.pl	www.pzh.gov.pl
Y	Y	Y	PT	Direcção-Geral de Alimentação e Veterinária	Campo Grande, 50	1700-093	Lisboa	+351 21323 95 00	+351 21 346 35 18	pcarvalho@dgv.pt	www.dgv.min-agricultura.pt
	Y		RO	National Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety Authority - General Food Safety Directorate	Dudului street, No. 37, sector 6	060603	Bucharest		+ 40 21 3124967		www.ansvsa.ro

Pesticide Regulation (EC) No 1107/2009	Residues - Regulation (EC) No 396/2005	Sustainable Use Directive 2009/128/EC	Country	Institution	Address	Postal code	City	Telephone	Fax	e-mail	Website
Y		Y	RO	Ministry of Agriculture, Forests and Rural Development, National Phytosanitary Agency	Blvd. Carol I, 24, sector 3	020 921	Bucharest	+40 21 307 23 86	+40 21 307 24 85	fitosanitar@madr.ro	www.madr.ro
	Y		SE	National Food Agency	Box 622	751 26	Uppsala		+46 (18) 10 58 48		www.slv.se
		Y	SE	Naturvardsverket - Swedish Environmental Protection Agency	Valhallavägen 195	106 48	Stockholm		+46 (10) 698 16 02		www.naturvardsverket.se ; www.swedishepa.se
Y			SE	Kemikalieinspektionen (Swedish Chemicals Agency)	Esplanaden 3A/Box 2	172 13	Sundbyberg	+46 8 519 41 100	+46 8 735 76 98	kemi@kemi.se	http://www.kemi.se/en/
Y	Y	Y	SI	The Administration of the Republic of Slovenia for Food Safety, Veterinary Sector and Plant Protection	Ounajska cesta 22	1000	Ljubljana	+386 1 300 13 00	+386 1 300 13 56	gp.uvhvvr@gov.si	http://www.uvhvvr.gov.si
Y		Y	SK	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development of the Slovak Republic – Department of Plant Production	Dobrovičova 12	812 66	Bratislava	+421 (2) 59 266 402	+421 (2) 59 26 63 58	brislava.skarbova@land.gov.sk	www.land.gov.sk
	Y		SK	Public Health Authority of the Slovak Republic	Trnavska 52	826 45	Bratislava	+421 (2) 49 284 327	+421 (2) 443 72 641	dana.guliasova@uvzs.sk	www.uvzs.sk
	Y		SK	State Veterinary and Food Administration	Botanická 17	842 13	Bratislava	+421 (2) 60 25 72 15	+421 (2) 60 25 72 42	cvo.svfa@svs.sk	www.svps.sk
Y			SK	Central controlling and Testing Institute on Agriculture	Matúškova 21	83316	Bratislava	+421 (2) 59 880 800		pesticidy@uksup.sk	www.uksup.sk
Y	Y	Y	UK	General enquiries Defra	Nobel House, 17 Smith Square		London	(+44) (0) 3459 335577		pesticides&detergents@defra.gsi.gov.uk	http://www.hse.gov.uk/pesticides
Y	Y	Y	UK	Applicant enquiries HSE, Chemicals Regulation Directorate Applicant Enquiry Team,	Mallard House, Room 213 Kings Pool, 3 Peasholme Green		YO1 7PX		(+44) (0) 1904 455722	applicant-enquiries@hse.gov.uk	http://www.hse.gov.uk/pesticides
Y	Y	Y	NO	Mattilsynet (Norwegian Food Safety Authority)	Felles postmottak, Postboks 383	2381	Brumunddal	(+47) 22 40 00 00		postmottak@mattilsynet.no	http://www.mattilsynet.no/language/english/